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The Cato Methodist Church, a small frame structure of simple lines, was
constructed in 1880 ander the direction of a local ceontrackor nam=d
Wilkerson. The present frame building replaced a log church which was
buailt about 1872 and burned in 1880.

Criginally the church was of two storeys with a steep gable roof and
boxed cormices with returns. The upper floor was used by -the local
Masonic Lodge and the lower flcor housed the Methodist congregation,
In 1945 the upper storey was removed.

The present structure is one storey and measures approximately 30 feet
x 60 feet. The building is sheathed in its original clapboard and has
a low=pitch gable roof with exposed rafters. Projecting above the
ridge line at the east end of the roof is a small bell tower with &
high hip roof and a wooden finial.

The simple lines of the building are broken only by door and window
openings. Both the north and south elevations have four double~hung
windosws set in simple wood frames. Two separate entries are symmebri-—
cally situated on the east elevation, and originally provided separate
access for the men and the women and children. Plain wooden porches with
low gable roofs and exposed rafters cover these twin entries. TLike the
ball tower, these porches were added during the 1945 remodeling of the
church.

I

The simplicity of the structure is continued on the interior. The single
open reom is lined with narrow flushboard above vertically paneled wain-
scot. Simple moulding surrounds the window and door opanings. The oxig-
inal floor was covered in 1945 with narrow planks set in a diagonal
pattern. Aisles leading from each entry divide the simple pews of wide-
plank pine into three sections. A small raised platform with railing
projects from the wast wall and encloses the minister's pulpit.

Lying due south of the church is the cemetery. Enclosed by a wire fence,
this grassy area contains a large number of simple gravestones and monu-
ments erected 'in the cemetery during the past century.

This simple church and cenmztery, still on the original site, represents
a significant part of rural Arkansas Thistory. :
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This ©0ld church was organized in 1872 by the first settlers who moved to
the gouthern Faulkner County/northern Pulaski County area just after the
War Between the States. 1t was the typical Methodist Circuit Rider's
Church and was on the same cirecuit with several other churches.

The Little Rock and For: Smith Railroad Company donated and deeded the
property to the trustees, John J. Jaggers, MNoel Beasley and William D.
Springer, of the Frenchman Mountain Methodiszt Episcopal Church, South,
and their snccessoxrs and /assigns Fforever in a deed dated May 2, 1874,
Its cemstery dated back to 1873 when Mrs. Watt Caples was buried there.
The first church building was a log structure, but it was lost by fire
in 1880. The present building, which originally contained an upper
storey asa Masonic Lodge, was built in the style of the 1830's in rural
Arkansas

The chmurch was remodeled in 1945 and the upper storey removed. The original
interior is still complete with pine pews that contain boards as wide as
24 inches. The original two separate front entrances were retained when

the church was remodeled’ one for the men and one For the women and children.

For 90 vears, the church served as the community center for the Cato
community, which is one of the oldest settlements in Faulkner and Pulaski
Counties. When the Camp Robinson reservation was taken aver by the army

in 1940, it left the church in a small pocket and the community of Cato cut-

off from its direct routes to Worth Little Rock. Indeed, it forced the
largest group of families that supported the church and cowmmunity out of
the area entirely. The church then declined and is now inractive except
for occasional fellowship services and for the annual “"Homecoming" held
gach first Sunday in June. AL this annual evank money is raised to main-
tain the old building and cemetery, which are in good condition at present.
The property is in the charge of four trustees who are appointed by the
Charge Conferenca of the Bethel United Methodist Church located aboub 4
miles east of Cato.

The chairman cof the trustees has a file containing all the church rolls and
"Oaarterly Conference" records back as far as 1873. The Daughters oI the
Anerican Revolution has copied these books of records and cross-indexed

the namnes of the members in those early davs.
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Although ravered as a shrine in the hearts of all those who worshiped
there or whose ancestors did and spoke so many times of the little white
church, the main historical significance of the ¢ld church and cemetery
is that it is a rare and perfect example of the old circuit rider’'s
church which was so very important in settling this part of the United
States, and indeed the whole country. =
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